
IHB Architects
Architecture * Planning * Feasibility * Project Management Imad H. Bahbah, Principal

May 28, 2023

Re: TREE RISK ASSESSMENT
Puyallup Medical Office Building Project
1617 S. Meridian, WA 98371

To Whom It May Concern:

There are several significant trees on-site, as depicted in the attached survey. All
trees are required to be removed for this project, regardless of their condition.

On-site replacement trees and/or credits will be accepted according to the criteria
set forth in the Puyallup Municipal Code. Please provide your assessment of these
potential tree replacement credits as part of the Site Plan Review process.

Sincerely,

Imad H. Bahbah / Principal
IHB Architects

21620 84th Ave. South, Ste. 200 * Kent, WA 98032 * 253. 468.7696 * ihbarchitects.com



SURVEY / EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
1"= 10'-0"

0 sf

NOTE:  ALL EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED
AS PART OF THIS DEVELOPMENT PROJECT. 


